

SIERRA PART# 18-0871 AND 18-7044



IMPORTANT

Valve may have a defect allowing fuel to leak.

Recalled Product: Service valves (18-0871) and service valve kits (18-7044) produced after July 1, 2018.

Action Required:

Hazard:

Consumers should stop using valve immediately and contact Sierra Tech Support for replacement.

For more information: 877-663-8396 techservices@dometic.com

Monday - Friday : 7:30am - 4:30pm CT

This recall is being conducted in cooperation with the U.S. Coast Guard; Case 190033T

PLEASE POST IN A PROMINENT LOCATION

